



CLARA DOHOTAR

CV

🏠 Thomas Masaryk 11, 020983 Bucharest

✉️ clara.dohotar@costas-negru.ro

☎️ +40746013938

Birth date

19.12.1995

Nationality

Romanian

LinkedIn <https://www.linkedin.com/in/clara-dohotar-95ab99168/>

Professional experience as a lawyer outlines a number of assets. Focused on the idea of both professional and human progress. Dedicated to achieving clear goals. Details define us. *Teamwork makes the dream work.*

EDUCATION AND PROFESIONAL FORMATION

2021 – Avram Iancu street no. 11, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

MASTERS OF LAW – Faculty of Law, Babeş Bolyai University

The master's degree was awarded following a one-year program of study exclusively in English entitled "International and Comparative Business Law LLM", which includes the following modules:

Competition Law, Advanced Corporate Law, European and Comparative Tax Law, Public Procurement, Mergers & Acquisitions, Labor Law, Energy Law, Cyber Law & E-commerce, Corporate Governance, Property Law.

<http://law.ubbcluj.ro>

2019 – Avram Iancu street no. 11, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

LAW DEGREE - Faculty of Law, Babeş Bolyai University

Long term undergraduate studies (4 years)

<http://law.ubbcluj.ro>

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1/09/2019 – 1/8/2021, Bucharest

JUNIOR LAWYER - COLLABORATOR - Costaş, Negru și Asociații – Societate Civilă de Avocați

The two-year clerkship as a junior lawyer was carried out in continuing the practice started during studies at the Civil Society of Lawyers Costaş Negru and Associates. This position involves responsibilities in the areas of civil law practice, both litigation and legal advisory. The position of pleading lawyer requires presence before the national courts.

<http://www.costas-negru.ro>

1/08/2021 – Present, Bucharest

SENIOR LAWYER – COLLABORATOR - Costaş, Negru și Asociații – Societate Civilă de Avocați

Position acquired after completing the clerkship as a junior lawyer. It requires involvement in various subcategories of civil law, such as labor law, administrative law, company law, family law, as well as tax law and criminal business law.

<http://www.costas-negru.ro>

AFFILIATIONS

2020 - Present, Romania

International Fiscal Association – Romanian subsidiary

Member

<http://www.ifa.nl>

2019 - Present, Bucharest

Bucharest Bar

Member

<http://www.baroul-bucuresti.ro>

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Very good communication and interpersonal skills acquired while engaging in a numerous team of lawyers for the past years, and especially from exercising the position of pleading lawyer.

SKILLS ACQUIRED AT WORK

Creativity gained from litigation practice; Increased attention to details acquired from providing legal advisory in various fields of law; Focused on identifying solutions; Ability and desire to work in a team; Concern for checking and rechecking every piece of information; High anticipation for possible problems; Rapid learning of existing organizational practices at a team level; Easy assimilation of new information and skills needed for the position held; Taking over any task in urgent cases; Adaptability and malleability.

PUBLICATIONS

2021, Dissertation paper

"TAXATION OF DIGITAL NOMADS"

A current paper of interest, in English, serving as a dissertation paper within the Master "International and Comperative Business Law LLM" followed, in the context of tax mechanisms suitable for those who do not work in a stable place, generically called *digital nomads*. The aim of this paper was to analyze general concepts and to define the international fiscal environment that must face the new challenge posed by the taxation of stateless income and especially by the taxation of digital nomads. Thus, the paper analyzes the tax models already available and provides its own assessment of their reliability in the very current context.

2021, Editorial

"IMPOZITAREA NOMAZILOR DIGITALI" – Dr. Cosmin Flavius Costaş, Clara Dohotar

published in Cluj Tax Forum Journal no. 2/2021